MUR749500107

From: Steve Masters

To: CELA

Cc: Becca Rast; Juzer Rangoonwala

Subject: Amended Complaint by Republican Party of Pennsylvania Against Lancaster Stands Up and Beyond the Choir,
Docketed as MUR #7495

Date: Thursday, May 02, 2019 3:03:12 PM

Attachments: New Doc 2019-05-02 13.04.16.pdf

Rast Signed Designation of Counsel Form for Friends of Jess King.pdf

Jeff S. Jodan, Esquire
Assistant General Counsel
Complaints Examination & Legal Administration

Dear Mr. Jordan:

This firm represents newly added Respondents Friends of Jess King and its treasurer, Juzer
Rangoonwala in the above referenced amended complaint.

Our client only discovered the written notice from the FEC on May 2, 2019 because the
campaign is no longer active and the P.O. Box is not monitored regularly for correspondence.

I am writing to you on a plane about to land in Australia for a two week family vacation. I will
return to the US on May 14, 2019. I will be unable to attend to this matter until I return from
vacation.

I am therefore requesting an extension of time until May 29 to permit us fifteen days after my
return for us to prepare and submit the campaign'’s and treasurer's response to this amended
complaint.

We appreciate your prompt attention to this request.
Sincerely,

Steve Masters, Esquire
Counsel to Friends of Jess King and Juzer Rangoonwala, treasurer
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STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL
Provide one form for each Respondent/WVitness

EMAIL cela@fec.gov FAX 202-219-3923
ARMUR/RR/P-MURs 495

Name of Counsel: Ot€Ve Masters, Esquire
rirm: JUStLaws PLLC '

adiress: 821 W Mt. Airy Avenue
Philadelphia PA 19119
Offices: 484.483.3344 . 215.790.8787
Mobilez: 215.284.1622
emal. StEVe@justlaws.org

The above-named individual and/or firm is hereby design
notifications and other comm tions from the Commi

5/2/2019 Treasurer
Date wigna!um R pondent/AgentTreasurer) Title
JuzerRangdonwala

(Naxaé — Please Print)

ated as my counsel and is anthorized to receive any
ssion ango act on my behalf before the Commission.

" RESPONDENT: JUZET Rangoonwala, treasurer

(Please print Committee Name/ Company

Name/Individual Named in Notification Letter)

Mailing Address: P.O. Box 2755

"™ Lancaster, PA17608
Home#: Mmm\
OfMice#: - I

E-mail; juzerzr@gmail-com \

This form relates to a Federal Election Commission matter that is subject to the “‘Mﬂ%\

i . B . i 'm\‘ 3
This section prohibils making public any notification or investigation conducted by the Federal “.“’“corsz_u:gc § 301 —
written cansent of the person under investigation. Blection CmRission 0%a) A)

Rev, 2013
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1050 First Street, NE
Washington, DC 20463

STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

Provide one form for each Respondent/Witness

EMALIL cela@fec.gov FAX 202-219-3923

AR/MUR/RR/P-MUR# 7495
Name of Counsel: Steve MaSterS, ESqUire

-.. JustLaws PLLC
nddress. 021 W Mt. Airy Avenue
Philadelphia PA 19119
Offices. 484.483.3344 rae. 215.790.8787
Vobiles. 215.284.1622
- Steve@justlaws.org

The above-named individual and/or firm is hereby designated as my counsel and is authorized to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before the Commission.

5/2/2019 @Mﬁf % Campaign Manager

Date (Sig\mﬁrc - Respondent/Agent/Treasurer) Title

Becﬁa Rast

(Name — Please Print)

responpent: Friends of Jess King

(Please print Committee Name/ Company Name/Individual Named in Notification Letter)

Mai]ingAddress: PO BOX 2755
(Please Print) Lancaster’ PA 1 7608

viobiles: (717) 519-9140

Office#: Fax#:
becca.rast@gmail.com

Home#:

E-mail:

This form relates to a Federal Election Commission matter that is subject to the confidentiality provisions of 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(12)(A).
This section prohibits making public any notification or investigation conducted by the Federal Election Commission without the express

written consent of the person under investigation.
Rev. 2018
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The above-named individual and/or firm is hereby designated as my counsel and is amhorized to receive any
notifications and other communRations from the Commission andRo act on my behalf before the Commission.

5/2/2019 Treasurer
Daie mimmm Re{pondent/AgeauTreasurer) = Tile
JuzernRangdonwala

(N2xoé - Please Pring)

responpent: JUZEr Rangoonwala, treasurer
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Mailing Address: -O. Box 2755
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\
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\
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Provide one form for each Respondent Witness 8£ 1& A
EMAIL ccla@fec.gov FAX 202-219-3923
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AR/MUR/RR/P-MUR#
Steve Masters, Esquire

Name of Counsel:

JustLaws PLLC

Firm )
Address: 621 W Mt. Airy Avenue
Philadelphia PA 19119
Officen; 484.483.3344 baxs: 215.790.8787
Mobile#:
Eomail. Steve@justlaws.org

The above-named individual and/or firm is hereby designated as my counsel and is authorized o receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before the Commission.

5/2/12019 @Mﬂ—\ Campaign Manager
Date . I1Sig i - Rcspondcnl_/./\gcnlﬂ‘rcasurcr) Title
Becca Rast

(Name - Please Print)

Friends of Jess King

(Please print Commi(tee Name/ Company Name/Individual Named in Notification Letter)

RESPONDENT:

Mailing Address: -O- BOX 2755

(Please Print)

Lancaster, PA 17608

Homet#: Mobile#:
Office#: Fax#:
E-mail:

This form relates o a Federal Llection Commission matter that is subject o the conlidenfialits provisions of 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)}{12)A)
This section prohibits making public any notification or investigation conducted by the Federal Election Commission withoul the express

written consent ol the persan under investigation,
Rev. 2018





